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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:16 AM
To: 'lindapeng@comnet-telecom.com'
Subject: FW: Change Company Address 
Attachments: Status Contact Info Sheet FORM-signed (2).pdf

Good morning Ms. Peng,  
 
We have received your change of information form and we will update the contact information in our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Linda Peng [mailto:lindapeng@comnet-telecom.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 6:26 PM 
To: Records Clerk; complianceusa@comnet-telecom.com 
Cc: romanji@citictel.com 
Subject: Change Company Address  
 
 
 
To whom it may concern ,  
 
Attached please find the Change of the information on regulated utility request from.  
We would like to request change company address and mailing address. If you have any questions , please feel free to 
contact me.  
 
Thanks & Best Regards,  
 
 
Linda Peng  
General Manager , HR & Admin  
Office: 213-4881951 Ext: 7299 
Fax: 2134881491 
ComNet ComNet (USA) LLC  
A subsidiary of  CITIC TELECOM INTERNATIONAL 
 




